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DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPCRT.

Ohio | Bublic Utilties e, S st
Tcom';“s's;ln TimeStartec: 08:50 ' Tike Ended: 09:38
ransportation. Dep ol . n 1) - i '
Phone: (814) 48-0429 x:m;:u::;;ﬁ: m;ﬁm on
Fax: (614) 752-8274 , Inspectio

MIDLAND EXPRESS INC ' Oriver KASONYA, FELX 8
1931 YOUNG STREET License # DBY200EE State: TX
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 750506165 Date of Birth:  08/23/1564 '

Phong #; {972)284-3836 Fax#:

USDOT# 1383654 WMCMX #; 527350
State #: .

Location: GIRARD(HUBBARD)SCALES MilsPost: 232 ,

Highway: IR80 Origin: . BURLINGTON, NJ , Bill of Lading:

County: TRUMBLAL - Destinatlon:  HUBBARD, OH Cargo: EMPTY

Shipper:

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION:

Udilt Type Make YearState  Licensed Company # UnHt VIN GVWR  issued Decalt  Existing Decalf -00S Stic.s
T TT FRAHT 2001 TX  RGA4R54 32 0745 [ , 37719300064

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS:

Axle # 1

IRight 1
Laft 114 174
Chamber C-24  C-30
VIOLATIONS :

Sectian Code | Un B Q08 Lug Cii'aﬁon;# Varffy* Crash  Viotation Dascription

353.903) T 1Y TN U N inoperable reguired amp-Laft stop Ught nep..

393.9(a) 1 Y N u N - inoperable reguired lamp-Right gtop light inop..

383.47(e) * N N N N Clamg or Roto type brake out-of-adjustment-3L. {left rear drive)

393,530t 1 N N u N CMV manufactured after 10/15/04 has an automstic eirbrake
adjustment sysiem mmimmwm:

393.47(e) 1 N N N N Clamp of Roto typs brake Ak-3R (right rear drive)

393.47(e) T N N N N Clamp or Roto type brake out-of-adjusiment-2R (rght front drive)

396.MaN1) - T Y N U N BRAKES OUT OF SERVICE: The number of defuctive brakes is
aqmtmorgmmmmﬂmmmﬂﬂwsmmmmm
vehicie-see ahove. 3L, IR, ZR.

}393.207(c) 1 Y N v N —Leaf spring assembly dafwﬁvdniuhg—l.nﬂm axie
agsambly-frént spring haiger very looss. Axle tl't"ﬂh 4 when
whegl Is moved,

383.60(c) 1 N N N N Oamaged windshield-Left side shattered.

139378 1 N N ‘N N Windshield wipers huperﬂrveidelwﬂw—’ﬂasher system Inop..
303.95(f 1 M N N N No / insufficient warning devicea—2 of 3 tiangles broken.
392.9(a) 1t N N N N inoperable required famp-Right frant side marker fight inop..
303.208(¢) {1 N N N N Power steefing violstions~-Fluld leaking.

* 1)+ Unknown; N - Non-008 or Driver. 0QS Viclation
HazMat; No HM Trznaported, _ ‘Placard: NA  Gargo Tank:,
Special Checks: [} Aleshal/Controled Substancs Check Traffic Enforcement [] Post Crash Inspection
[} Conducted by Local Jurisaiction PASA Conducied Inspection [ | PBST inspection
L] Size and Weight Enforcement Drug Interdiction Search Amests:

inspection Notes: Driver stated was having ememgency at home, as they neaded him %o wire money home.J relayed hlrn to.next et to hiank and back
to scales, (saving vehicle OOE behind scales.

Report Prepared By: Bajged Copy Beceivad By:
N Hedrick 3218 KASONYA, FELIX §

Page 3 of 2 033219300961
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DRIVERVEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Ohl o i Public Utilities - Report amber: ORSZSHI0ESA  reston Dt
Fﬂﬂ:al:’":‘rsirgz Time Started; ‘G850 - Time Ended: 09:35
Tans on Depertme o
?hc'neﬁﬁ‘ld} 4850420 mﬁ;ﬁmﬁ:;m o
ax: (514) 7529274 | M Ingpactic

MIDLAND EXPRESS INC Driver: KASONYA, FELIX

1931 YOUNG STREET License & 05929066 Stake: TX

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 75050-6165 Daie of Blrth:  08/23/1964

Phone #: (972)264-5836 Fax

USDOT #: 1383654 . MCRUX & 527350

State #:

‘Special Study Fields:

Special Study?: Special Studys:

-Bpecial Study2: Spacial StudyT:

Special Study3: Special Studyl:

Special Study4: Spacial Studys:

Special Studys: . Special Study10:;

Locally Defined Fields: ‘

For-Hire Garrier: Y;Driver Address: 2633 PIONEER ST:Driver City. FORT WORTH;Driver State: TX;Driver Zip: 76118;Reason Code: OBVI,FMCSA -
Cradentials Verified-Y/N: Y,COL Verified {Y/N): Y;FMCSA OOS Onder Issued{Y/N): N '
* Pursuznt to authority contained in Titfe 48, Code of Federal Regiaations, Section 386.9, | hereby declare vehicies with defects followed by.an ™Y In the
“Qut of Service" column In the violations discovered section of this rspor! OUT OF SERVICE. Ng person shall remove the aut of service stickisrs spplied lo
these vehicles, or aperale such vehicies until the out of service defecis have been repalred and the vehicies heve besi mestoréd 1 sifé aperating
condition, ) . .

All violations of the FHMR and FMCSR of Title 49 of the Ohio Revised Code will be reviewed by the PUC('s Tramsportation Department to deterining
whether civil forfeitures should be assessed agalnst any responsible parlies in acsordance with the penally provisions of Title 48 of the Ohle Revited Code.
If civil forfaltures are assessed, you will receive a separata notice by mail. These penalties may be essessed to motor caniers, shippers, and/or drivers.

ATTENTION DRIVER; This raport must be sent to the moter carrier whose hame sppaert 2t the top of this inspection jepert within 24 haurs, ¥ the
inspection report cannot be dellvered within 24 hours the driver must fnail or fex the Ingpedction report io the motor carrier

ATTENTION MOTOR CARRIER: The motor carrier musl examine fhis reporl and repalr all the vehicla defecte/violations noted above. -AND- The motor
carrier must sign the Certification of Repairs below and retum the signed form to; Public Uthities Commission of Ohio-TASD; 180 E. Broad St.; Columbus,
On; 43215-3793 -OR- Fax {614) 752-8274 within 15 days of the inspaction. if "No Violations Wers Discovered” fhin you do ot néed 1o return this report.
Failure to return this report with the required certification can resalt n penalties up to $1,000 per day for each day the violation continues, up 1o 8 total of
$10,000.

MOTOR CARRIER CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETED REPAIRS; The undersignad certifies that all viclations noted on this réport have bean coneited
and action taken lo assure compliance wil the Federal Molor Carvier Safely & Hazardous Mateérials Regulations insofar as they are appiicabie 1o motor
carfiers and diivers. A false tartification of repairs & raquired to be proseculed with penatiies up o 310,000,

Signature of Camler-Official: X Title:  Date:

Nate to carrier this section apples to self adjusting brake, .

Advisory: This vehicle has been identified to have braka adjustment violations. 49CFR Settion 393.53 requires that 2 seif-adjusting brake systom be
squipped on this vehigle. A qualified sefvica fechniclan neads to deteimine why the defoctive brake has excessive stroks and make the appropriate. ‘
repairs. Simply fe-adjusting a self-adjusting brake adjuster, or replacing It, does not guarantee that the problem is-comrectad. The problem ey exist in the
foundation brake system. By certifying thig inspecticn fepert you have indicated that this vehicle now has a properdy functioning eelf-adjueting bake
adjustment system, . ‘

Signature of Repairar: X ’ Facdity: Pate:

Renon Prepared By Bedge -Sopy Received By,
N Hedrick 3218 KASONYA, FELIX. §

Page 2 of 2




DRIVERVEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Ohio | fublic iites ey T
" - : nIpecHon d H
fﬁﬂ:gf‘o" Time Started:  15:36  Tiéwe Ended: 17:25
ransporta partment - inspection Levek:| . gpection
Phone: (614] 466-0420 ;m on Lovel:| - Fulln -
Fax: (514 7529274 W inspection Type:No HM Inspection
'MIDLAND EXPRESS INC Driver: KASONYA, FELIX § -
1931 YOUNG STREET License # 06929066 State: TX
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 76050-6165 Uaty of Birth: 00231964
Phone #:  (972)264-5836 Fax #;
USDOT# 1383654 MCIX ; 527350
State #:
Lécation: ROADSIDE MiloPost:  MP38 .
Highway: 1R71 Origin:  TEDISON, NJ Bt of Lading: © 700746570843349
County: WARREN Destination; DALLAS, TX Cargo: GENERAL FREIGHT
Shipper: ABBOTT NUTRITION
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION:
Unit Type Make YearState Licenses Company # Unit VIN GVWR  |saued Decoi E:xistm Decal# 0OSE Stkr#
1 1% FRHT 2001 TX  RG4RS4 3232 IFUYOSEBOILGIESE 0 " YES
2 ST HYTR 2000 ME 54160P 500015 IHIVEIACAYTOAR01E ¢
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS:
Aged 1 2 4 5
Right 1 1172 1 1148
Left 198 112 148 4
Champer ©24 L300 L300 €30 €30
VIOLATIONS @
Secticn Code St Unit 00§ Lvig  Cation # Vsmfy* Crash _ Violstion Description
388.9(cH2) D N N . N operatmg an oul-ol-servica vehicle .
393.207c) 1Y N v N -TRC- Leaf spring assembly delectivelmissing- left front steer
spring hanger loose atlowing axde to shiit
396.3(a){1) I 4 N UK BRAKES OUT OF 8ERVICE: The sumber of defective brakes ks
mwmwgnmmmmmﬁmmmmm
vehicle or combination
393.47(e) 1 N N . N N “TRC- Clamp fype brake out-or-Scustment- RIGHT REAR DRIVE,
LEFT REAR DRIVE
393.53(b) T N N U N CMV manufactured after 10/19/84 has an automatic airbrake
' adjustment systém that fafls to Compensate for.wear
393.45 1 v N U N TRC- LEFT STEERING BRAKE CHAMBER HOSE LEAKING AIR
AT OTHER THAN A PROPER CONNECTION WITH FOOTERAKE
‘ AFPLIED
306.3418 1Y N v W TRC. Brakes (general}- LEFT FRONT BRIVE BRAKE CHAMOER
AUDIBLE AIR LEAK FRON: CHAMBER WITH FOOTBRAKE
APLIED
393.9(2) 1 N N N N TRC- inoperable required kmg- RIGHT BRAKE LIGHT
393.9(a) i N N N N TRC- Incperable required lamp- LEFT BRAKE LIGHT
393,209(e) 1 N N N N Igfux Power sieéring violations- POWER STEERING FLUID
ING
1383.8C(c) 1 N N N N TRC- Damaged windshield- INTERSECTING CRACKS
393.95(0 1 N N N N TRC- Insutficient waming devices- 2 OF 3 REFLECTIVE
TRIANGLES BROKEM
393.75(¢) 2 v N U N TRL-RIGHT REAR QUTSIDE TIRE AREAS OF NO TREAD
393.75(c) 2 v N U N TRL- LEFT FRONT INSIDE TIRE AREAS OF HO TREAD
* N - Non-0QS or Driver OOS Violation; U » Unknown ‘
HazMat: No MM Yransported. . Placard: NA  Cargo Tank:
Special Checks: [} PconoliControied Substance Check Traffic Enforeemant "] Post.Crash tnspection
[ ] Conductied by Local Jurisdiction PASA Conducted tnspection || PBBT Inspection
{T] steé and Weight Enforcement Drug Interdiction Search Arests:
Repert Prepared By: Badge & Cooy Received By:
R A McCollister 3254 KASONYA, FELIX &
Page 1 of 3 2 0H3254002843




DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

h" Public Utilities Report Number; OH264003842
lo C v _» _ Inspection Bate: 1041512008 Certification Date:
-~Oommission Time Started:  15:35 Timie Ended: 17:25

;;ansqﬂmﬂmi%mm Inspection Level: | - Full ingpection
Fax. (614) 752.6274 HM Inspection Type: No HiM inspection

MIDLAND EXPRESS INC Driver: KASONYA, FELIX §

1931 YOUNG STREET License #: 06920086 State; TX

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 75050-8185 Date of Birth: ~ 08/22/1864

Phone #: (972)264-5836 Faxi#: -

USDOT# 1383654 MC/MX 8 527350

State #:

‘nspaction Notes: DRIVER WAS PLACED OOS FOR MULT?Pi.E WOLA‘!'!OMS INSPECTION REF'GRT# OH3219C500954
PUCC UNIT 3218 NEIL HEDRICK,

THE DRIVER TOLD ME THAT HE FIXED ALL THE OQS VIOLATIONS HIMSELF. | KNEW IT WAS NOT POSSIBLE TO FIX THE STEERING SPRING

HANGER HIMSELF 80 | DIl ANOTHER LEVEL f ON THE VEHICLE, THE DRIVER CHANGED HIS STORY AFTER | QUESTIONED HIM ABQUT THE

fPRlﬁG HANGE?—!AAND SAID THE PRIOR INSPECTOR TOLD HiM HE COULD LEAVE. UNIT 0925 WITNESSED THE GdNVERSK‘I‘!ON AND THE
O03E SPRING HANGER.

ON THE PAPER WORK | HANDED THE PRIVER | MARKED THE STEER CHAMBERS AS 20L THEY WERE 24('}
Special Study Fields:

" Spacial Studyl; Special Sudys:
Special Study2: A Special Study7:
Special Study3: , Speciat Studys:
Speial Studyd: Special Studys:
Spacinl Studys: Spacial Study10;

Locally Defined Fields: '

Foi-Hite Carrier: Y;Falalities {Y/N): N;Driver Address: 2633 PIONEER ST, Driver City: FORT WORTH;Driver State: TX;Drivar Zip: 76115:Photos

Taken (Y/N): N;Supplamental Report # N;Co-Investigator #: 0925;Reason Code: 1S5S, Paper Report # N;Replaceinent Seet: MiFMCSA Cesdentials
Verified-Y/N: N;COL Verified (Y/AN): Y:FMCSA 0OS Order Issued{YAN). N:Crash Report #: N;Original Seal #: N;Orig Seal Placed bp{C/DISA): N

* Pursuant to autharity contained in Title 49, Gode of Federal Regulations, Section 396.8, | hersby duclare vehioles with defects followed by an "Y” in the
“Out of Service® colurnn in the violations discovered section of this. repert OUT OF SERVICE No person shall remove the oul of service iﬁckﬁrtapp{nd to
these vehicles, or operate such vehicies urtil the out of service defects have been reparred and the vehides have been restored ta safe oparsting
congftion.

All violations of the FHMR and FMCSR or Title 49 of the Ohio Revised Code will be feviswed by the PUCO's Transportation Depariment to determine
whether civil forfeltures shoult be assesyed Bgaingt sny responsible paries in aceoidance with the penaily provisions of Tie 49 of the Ohic Revised Code,
If civil forfeitures are assessed, you will receive e separate natice by malt. These penalties may be assessed to motor. carmiers, shippars, and!nrdﬂvem

ATTENTION DRIVER: This report must be sent lo the moter camier whose hame appesra at the top of this Inspection mpormilhin 24 hours, ¥ the
inspection report cannot be deliverad within 24 hours tha driver must mall or fax the Inspection report 1o the moter carfier.

ATTENTION MOTOR CARRIER: The motor camiar must examine this report and repair 8ll the vehicle defects/violstions noted above -AND- The motor
camier must sign the Certification of Repairs below and rétum the signed form To: Public Utilites Commilssion of Ohio-TASD; 180 €. Broad St.; Columbus,
Oh; 43215-3793 -OR- Fax {54) 752-9274 within 15 days of the inspaction. If "No Violations Were Discovered” then you do not need to ratum "this repert.
Failure to retum this report with the required certification £an result in panalties up to 54,000 per dsy for each day the violation continues, up 1o 5 total of
310,000

MOTCR CARRIER CERTIFICATICON OF COMPLETED REPAIRS: The undersigned certifies that all violations noted on this report heve bewn comecled
and-action téken to assure compliznce with the Federzs Motor Carler Safety & Hazardous Msiterials Regulations nsefar ss thoy are sipplicable to motar
carriers and drivers. A false certification of repairs Is required to'be pmsecuted with penafies up to $10,000.

Signature of Carier Qfficial X Tiie: Dt

Note to carrier this section applies to self adjusting brake.

Advisory: This vehice has beon ientified {o have brake adjustrnent viciations. 49CFR Section 293.53 requires st 4 self-adjusting braks sysiem be
eguipped on this vehicle, Aqualified service technician needs to defermine why the defective brake has extessive stroke and maka The appropriate
repairs. Simply re-adjusting a self-adjusting brake adjuster, or replasing It, duas hot guarantes that the problem ls cormected: The probilem may exist In the
foundalicn brake system. By certifying this inspection report you have indicated that this vehicie now has a properly functioning self-acjusting brake
adiusirnent system.

Report Prepared By: Badge #; Loy Regpived Bv;

R A McCollister 3254 KASONYA, FELIX 8

2, <) SRR CTERE
Page 2 of 3 OH3254003842



DRIVERVEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Ohio | Public Utilities RaportNamber ORI
: . pection Date: e :
Commission TimeStarted: 1535  TimeEnded: 17:25
;r";a;t:gn(l;ﬂ?:a q:gi;ag-ent Inspection Level: | - Full Inspectiofi ‘
Fax: (51 4)752-9274 HM Inspection Type: No HM Inspestion
MIDLAND EXPRESS INC B Driver; KASONYA, FELIX 8
License #: 0GRZe088 State: TX

1931 YOUNG STREET

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 75050-6185 Date of Birth: 0872311964

Phone ¥: (§72)264-5838 Fax #
UsSDOT#: 1383854 MCRIX #: 827350
State #; '
Signature of Repairer: X ‘ . Facility: : ' Date:
Repont Prepared By: Badge #: Copy Recslved By,
R A McColiister 3254 - KASONYA, FELIX 5

Page 3 of 3 OH2234003842



Ohi 0 Public Utilities
Commission
Ted Strickiand, Govemor
Alan R, Schriber, Chairman

May 17, 2010
MR. FEL1X KASONYA

3649 UONFLANS ROAD 122
IRVING, T 75081-8358

Case No. 0532540935423
Qfficer: C8

Dear MR, KASONYA:

On Octoker 15, 2009, a vehicle operated by MIDLAND EXPRESS INC, and
driven by FELIX S KASONYA, was inspected@ within the State of Ohio. As the
result of discovery of the fellowing apparent violation the Staff timely .
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4961:2-7-07, 0.A. C.; that. it int:endad o
make a civil monetpry assessment against Rgspondent in the folluwing amourit:

Code Violaticn ,
396.3C2 Operating an out-of-service wehicle

Total Forfeiture Assessed : $1000.00

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-1D(B),
Q.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to pressnt any reasons
why the violation did not occur as slleged, mitigating circumstances regarding
the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information r91GVunt to the action
propesed to be taken by Staff.

{concinued)

180 East Broad Street
Columbds, Ohio 43215-3793

54/ &

-ommissioners

Valeriz A. Lemmie
Faul A, Centolella
" Lhey Robérto

Steven D. Lesser

{614) 466-3016

rvrw PLICO, ohio.gov

oAVE


http://Www.RlCO.ohio.gov

May 17, 2010
ME. FELIX KASONYA

OH3254003842D

PAGE -2

25 & result of the conference, Staff has madt & Preliminary Determination
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against
FELIX § KASONYA in the following forfeituxe:

Code Violation ,
396.9C2 Operating an out-of-service vehicle

Tocal Forfeiture Agreed : $1000.00

Please include a certified check or money order for the total

forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurexr State of Ohio,* and mall

to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad st, 13th £1oor Cols. OR 43215-3793:

FOR PROPER CREDIT., BE SURE T PUT THE CASE NUMBER LN THE FACE oF THE CHECK.

Please consult the enclosed addirional informatien goncerning this Notice
wf Preliminazry Determinavion.

Cle.—

Roberc F. Marvin, Diredtor
Wrdnsportarlon Departmenc
?ubllc ULilities Lcmmlsszon of Chio




- INSTRUCTION SHEET
NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION

You have received a “Notice of Preliminary Determination™ pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-12, Ohio Administrative
Code. This Notice of Preliminary Determination is based upon the mspecuon report: prepared in this case,
further review and investigation by thé Staff, and information presented in-a settlement conference with the

Staff, if held. '

‘Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Notice you must either: (1) Pay the civil forfeiture indicated in the
Notice, or {2) File a written “Request for Administrative Hearing.” If you de not pay the civil forfeiture or
file a “Request for Administrative Hearing” within thirty days, you will waive your right to further
contest the violation and the civil forfeiture, and you will be subject to an order of the Commission
placing you in default and referring your case to the Ohio Attorney General for coﬂecﬁans.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully.

1. How to Pay the Forféiture: ‘
If you do not wish to further contest the civil forfeinre mdxcaiad in the Motice, you miust make
‘payment of the civil forfeiture indicated in the Notice by check or money order (no Canadian
postal money orders please) made payable to: “Treasurer, State of Ohio” and must indicate the
case numbers for which payment is being made. Please use the ENCLOSED ENVELOPE to
make payment or mail the payment to the following address:
- The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Fiscal Dcpartment
180 East Broad Street, 4™ Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER AND THE COMPANY NAME MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE
OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.

2. How file a “Request for Administrative Hearing™:
If you do wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the Noﬁce, you should file a
“Request for Administrative Hearing” with the Commission's Dockéting Division. Please
note that you must file a “Request for Administrative Hearing” in order to further contest the
civil forfeiture or compliance order in this matter, even if you had previously served upon the
Staff a “Request for Conference.” Your “Request for Administrative Hearing™ must be in Writing.
and should be mailed or otherwise delivered within thirty (30) days afler receipt of the Notice of
Preliminary Determination to the following address:
The Public Utilities Commission of O}no
Attention: Docketing Dmsmn
180 East Broad Street, 11™ Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

{Over please)



Your “Request for Administrative Hearing” should contain the ease number indicated on the of
Preliminary Determination and the name, address, and telephene aumber of the person to whom
farther communications regarding this matter should be directed. A copy of the Notice of
Preliminary Determination must be attached to your “Requesi for Administrative
Hearing.»

3. The Administrative Hearing

Following receipt of your “Request for Administrutive Hearing,” the Commission will initiate an
administrative hearing proceeding in this matter and set a date for an evidentiary hearing. The
ewdentzary hearing will be held at the Commission offices in Columbus, Obio snd may consist
of written stipulations, oral testimony or such other evidence which is admﬁted An Atforney~
Examiner employed by the Commission will preside over the administrative hearing. Following
the administrative hearing, the Commission will make its decision in this matter. The decision of
the Commission may be appealed to the Franklin County Cotrt of Appeals.

4. Failure to file 2 “Request for Administrative Hearing”

If you do not file a timely “Request for Administrative Heanng * in the manner described above,
you will waive your nght to contest liability to the State of Qhio for the. amount of the civil
forfeitures indicated in.the Notice of Preliminary Determination, -even if you had previously
served upon the Staff a “Request for Conference” in this matter. The occcurrence of the violstions
described in the Notice of Preliminary Determination will be conclusively established in your
history of viclations for the purposes of determining the amount of the penalty for future
violations.

5. Violation Codes and Amounts '
“Code” in the Notice of Preliminary Determination identifies the rule or regulation which was
violated. Numbers in a 100 or 300 series refer to sections of the Hazardous Materials Regulations
or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Rules, respectively, contained in Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations. Codes in other formats refer to violations of the Ohio Revised Code or the Ohio
Administrative Caode.

Section 4905.83, Ohio Revised Code, authorized the Commission to assess a civil forfeiture of
up to $10,000.00 per day for any viclation of the rules governing the highway transportation of
hazardous materials egainst any person who transports, or offers for tra:nsportanon, hazardous
materials. The amount of the forfeiture depends on the nature, gravity, extent and circumstances
of the violations and the degree of culpability, history of violations, effect upon ability to
centinue in business and ability to pa,y of the pefson whc committed the violation,

Please contact the Compliance Division at (614) 466-0351 if you need additional information regardmg this
Notice of Preliminary Determination.



COMPLIANCE DIVISION ' : EFFECTIVE October 1, 2008

FINE SCHEDULE
OUT OF SERVICE VIOLATIONS
 GROUP1
VIOLATIONS FINE
Braking Action Absent ' Steering Gear Box 1 Violation = $100
Missing or Broken Brake Component  Steering Modification
Air Drop Test | Steering Wheel Play 2 Violations = $250
Safety Devices-Chains or Hooks Coupling, Towing Devices
| Tires, Retreads — on Buses Frame e
Steering Column Tire, Front Axle 3 Violations = $400*
Other Steering Components Safe Loading
Record of Duty Status- '

11 Hour Violation

14 Hour Violation
60in7,0or70in 8
-None in Possession/Not Current

»

GROUP 2

VIOLATIONS FINE
Braking Pad , Lamps on the Rear 1 Violation = $50
Brake Hose, Tube Lamps on Projecting Load
Parking Brake Turn Signal-Rear 2 Violations = $150
Low Air Warning Device Fuel Tank Not Secure
Air Reservoir Adjustable Axle —
Brake Adjustment Wheels and Rims 3 Violations = $250*
Headlamp Inoperative Front End Structure
Stop Lamp Inoperative Suspension

Note: Fines will only be issued for a combination of two or more
Violations from Group 2 or Group 3.

?;1%/5& L/




GROUP 3

VIOLATIONS FINES
Fuel Tank Cap Missing Audible Air Leak | 1 Violation = $40
Fuel System Exhaust System :
Windshield Glazing _ Tires, Other Axles 2 Violations = $90
Windshield Wipers Waiver of Physical

3 Violations = $150*

Note: Fines will only be issued for a combination of two or more
Violations from Group 2 or Group 3.

GROUP 4
VIOLATIONS FINES
No Operating Authority - $500 .
{ Medical Waiver . ' $100
Age Under 21 (Interstate) $250
Intoxicants — Under the Influence $500
Intoxicants — Possession $100
Insurance Violations 3500
Unified Carrier Registration UCR $100
Failure to Display Correct Ohio-Cab Card Stamp (ICC Exempt) $100
Failure to Display Tax Decal on Vehicle $100
Not Using Seat Belt $100 -
Radar Detectors ' $100
Medical Certificate (Driver) $100
Disqualifying Offenses $500
Drugs — Under the Influence $500
Drugs — Possessing $100
Violation of Qut of Service Notice (Each Notice, Not Each Offense) $1,000

* Over three violations in any group will result in a review by Commission Staff to
determine additional fine amount.




-

Section Group Description

2-5-07D - 4DOUT OF SERVICE, OPERATING $1000
2-5-10  4CMARKINGS,COMPANY INTRASTATE $100
2-15-02  4CUNIFIED CARRIER REGISTRATION $100

- 383.23A1  4DDRIVING A CMV WITHOUT A CDL $250

383.23A2  4DOPERATING WITHOUT CDL $250

383.23C 4DOPERATING ON LEARNER'S PERMIT W/O CDL HOLDER $250

383.23C2  4DOPER ON LEARNER'S PERMIT W/O VALID DRV LIC $250
383.51A  4DDRIVING CMV (CDL) WHILE DISQUALIFIED $250
383.91A 4DOPERATING CMV WITH IMPROPER CDI. GROUP $250

383.93B1  4DNO DOUBLE/TRIPLE TRAILER ENDORSEMENT ON CDL $25|J

383.93B3 4DNO TANK VEH ENDORSEMENT ON CDL $250
383.93B4 4DNO HM ENDORSEMENT ON CDL §250

383.95A - 4DVIOLATING AIRBRAKE RESTRICTION $100 - _
386.72B 4CFAIL COMPLY IMM. HAZARAD OOS ORDER $1000

"387.31B3I1 4CNO INS. ID CARD-MEXICAN PSGR CARRIER §500

387.301A  4CNO PROOF FINANCIAL RESP. — FRT $500
390.21A - 4CDOT NUM MARKING,NM,CITY,STATE $100
390.21B 4CCARR NM AND/OR USDOT NOT DISPLAY $100 o

1 391.11 4DDRIVER QUALIFICATION $250

391.11(b)(1) 4DINTERSTATE DRIVER UNDER 21 YEARS OLD $250
391.11(B)(2) 4CNON-ENGLISH SPEAKING DRIVER $100.00 ‘
391.11(b)(7) 4DNO OR INVALID DRIVER'S LICENSE CMV §250

391.11B1  4DAGE UNDER 21 (INTERSTATE) $250

391.11B2  4CNON-ENGLISH SPEAKING DRIVER $100.00
391.11B4  4DOPERATING CMV W/O CORRECTIVE LENSES$250
391.11B5  4DNOT LICENSED FOR TYPE VEH. BEING OPERATED $250
391116 4DOPERATING VEH. W/PHYS UNQUALIFIED DRIVER $250
391.11B7  4DOPERATORS LICENSE, NO VALID $250

391.15  4DDISQUALIFIED DRIVER $500

391.15(a) 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED $500

391.15A - 4DDRIVING A CMV WHILE DISQUALIFIED $500-

391.41  4DMEDICAL CERTIFICATE, NO VALID $100

391.41(2) 4DNO MEDICAL CERTIFICATE ON DRIVER'S POSS $100
391.41A°  4DNO MEDICAL CERT. ON DRIVER'S POSS. $100

391.43H.  4DIMPROPER MEDICAL EX. CERT. FORM $100

391.45B  4DEXPIRED MED, EXAMINERS CERT $100

39149  4DMEDICAL WAIVER, NOT IN POSSESSION $100

391.49() 4DNO VALID MED. WAIVER IN DRIVER'S POSS. $100
39149]  4DNO VALID MEDICAL WAIVER IN POSS. $100

392.16 . 4DNOT WEARING SEATBELT $100

392.2UCR 4CUNFIED CARRIER REGISTRATION $100.00

392.3 4DILL OR FATIGUED DRIVER $100

3924  4DDRUGS, POSSESSING THOSE SPECIFIED $100

392.4(a) 4DDRIVER IS IN POSSESSION OF DRUGS $100



392.4A 4DOperating while under the influence of drugs $500

3925 4DINTOXICATING BEVERAGES, POSSESSING $100

392.5(a). 4DUSE/UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL-4 HRS PRIO DUTY $500
392.5(c)(2) 4DOPERATING VIOLATING A ROADSIDE O0OS ORDER$1000
392.5A 4DDRIVER IS IN POSS. OF ALCOHOL $100

392.5A2 4DOperating while under influence of an intox, bev. $500

392.5A3 4DOperating a veh while in possession of intox bev. $100

392.62 1CUNSAFE BUS OPERATIONS

392.71 4DRADAR DETECTOR, USE/POSSESSION $104

392.71(a) 4DUSING OR EQUIPING A CMV WITH RADAR DETECTOR $100
392.71A  4DRADAR DETECTOR, USE/POSSESSION $100

392.9 1CINSECURE TAILGATE/BOARD,DOORS,ETC

392.9(a)(1) 1CFAILING TO SECURE CARG0/393.100-393.106
©392.9(a)(2) 1CFAILING TO SECURE VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

392.9A1 1CINSECURE CARGO

392.9A2 1CINSECURE PARTS & ACCESSORIES .

392.9AA1  4COPER. W/O REQUIRED AUTHORITY $500

392.9AA2 4COPER BEY. SCOPE OPER. AUTHORITY $500

3929AA2/H 4CHHG-OP. BEY SCOPE OP, AUTH.14901D3 $500
392.9AAR  4COPERATING W/O REGISTRATION(49 USC 13902) $500
392.9AAS  4COPERATNG BEYOND REG SCOPE(49 USC 13902) $500
393.100 1CCARGO SHIFTING OR FALLING LOADING TO PREVENT
393.100A  1CNO OR IMPROPER ILOAD SECUREMENT

393.100B  1CLEAK/SPILL/BLOWING/FALLING CARGO

393.100C  1CFAIL TO PREVENT CARGO SHIFTING

393.100E  1CIMPROPER SECUREMENT QF INTERMODAL CONT
393.102 1CSECUREMENT SYSTEMS ‘

393.102A  1CIMP. SECUREMENT SYST(TIEDOWN ASSEMBLIES)
393.102A1 1CINSUFF MEANS PREVENT LONG MOVEMENT

1 393.102A2  1CINSUFF MEANS TO PREVENT REARW MOVEMT
393.102A3  1CINSUFF MEANS PREVENT LAT MOVEMENT

393.102B  ICINSUFF MEANS PREVENT VERT MOVEMENT

393.102C 1CEXCEED WORK LD LIMIT FOR TIEDOWNS

393.104 1CIMPROPER BLOCKING/BRACING

393.104(a) 1CIMPROPER BLOCKING AND/OR BRACING-LONGITUDINAL
393.104(b) 1CIMPROPER BLOCKING AND/OR BRACING-LATERAL
393.104C 1CDAMAGED VEH STRUCTURES/ANCHOR PTS

393.14D  1CDAMAGED DUNN/BARS/BLOCKING-BRACING
393.104F1 1CKNOTTED TIEDOWN

393.104F2 1CUSE TIEDOWN W/IMPROPER REPAIR

393.104F3  1CLOOSE/UNFASTENED TIEDOWN

393.104F4 1CTIEDOWNS OUTSIDE RUBRAILS

393.104F4/R  1CNO EDGE PROT. FOR TIEDOWNS

393.104F5 1CNO EDGE PROTECTION FOR TIEDOWNS

393.106 1CHEADERBOARD OR SIMILAR-DEVICE

393.1 06(a) 1CNO/IMPROPER FRONT END STRUCTURE/HEADERBOARD




393.106A
393.106B
393.106C1
393.106C2
393.106D
393.110

393.110B
393.110C
393.112
303.114
393.114B2
393.114D
393.116

© 393.116D1
393.116D2
393.116E,
393.118

393.1188 -
393,118D
393.118D3
393.11PL
393.118

393.11T

393.11TS
393.120

393.120B1
393.120B2
393.120C1
393,120C2

393.120D1

°393,120D4
393.120F
393.122
393.122B
393.122C
393.122D
393.122F
393.122G
393.122H
393.124
393.124D
303.124E
393.124F
393.126
393.126B
393.126C1

1CNO/IMPROPER FRONT END STRUCT/HEADER
1CCARGO NOT IMMOBILIZED/SECURED
1CNO MEANS PREVENT CARGO FROM ROLLING
1CCARGO W/O DIRECT CONTACT/PREV SHIFT
1CINSUFF. AGGREGRATE WORKING LOAD LIMIT
1CFAIL MEET MINIMUM TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS
1CINSUF TIEDN W/O HEADERBOARD/BLOCKING
1CINSUFF TIEDNS W/HEADERBOARD/BLOCKING
1CTIEDOWN NOT ADJUSTABLE BY DRIVER
1CNO/IMPROPER. FRONT END STRUCTURE
1CINSUFF WIDTH FOR FRONT-END STRUCTURE

- 1CFRONT-END STRUCTURE W/LARGE OPENING

1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT OF LOGS
1CSHORT;OVER 1/3 LENGTH PAST STRUCTURE
1CSHORT,INSUFF/NO TIEDOWNS
1CSHORT,LENGTH; IMPROPER. SECUREMENT
1CNO/IMPROPER LUMBER/BLDING MATL SECURE
1CIMPROPER PLACEMENT OF BUNDLES
1CINSUFF PROTECTION AGAINST LATERAL MOV
1CINSUFF/IMPR ARRANGEMENT OF TIEDOWNS
2CPROJECTING LOAD, LAMP ON MISSING ETC.
2CSTOP LIGHT MISSING ETC.

- 2CTAIL LIGHT MISSING ETC.
- 2CTURN SIGNAL MISSING ETC.

1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMNT METAL COILS
1CCOIL/VERTICAL IMPROPER SECUREMENT
1CCOILS,ROWS,EYES VERTICAL,IMPR. SECURE
ICCOIL/EYE CROSSWISE IMP. SECUREMENT
1CX PATTERN ON COIL(S) W/EYES CROSSWISE
1CCOIL W/EYE LNGTHWISE,IMPROPER SECURE
1CCOILS,ROWS,EYES LNGTH, IMPR SECURE
1CNO PROTECT AGAINST SHIFTING/TIPPING
1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT PAPER ROLLS
1CROLLS VERT; IMPROPER SECUREMENT
1CROLLS VERT/SPLIT;IMPROPER SECUREMENT
1CROLLS VERT/STACKED; IMPROPER SECURE
1CROLLS CROSS/STACKED LOAD, IMPR SECURE
1CROLLS LENGTH, IMPROPER SECUREMENT
1CROLLS LNGTH/STACKED IMP. SECURE
1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT CONCRETE PIPE
1CIMPROPER ARRANGEMENT CONCRETE PIPE
2CIMP. SECURE UP TO 45 IN. DIA.

. 1CIMPROP SECURE >45 IN. DIAMETER
1CNO/IMPROPER INTERMODAL CONTAINER SECUREMENT

1CDAMAGED/MISS TIEDN/SECURE DEVICE
- ICLOWER CORNERS NOT ON VEH/STRUCTURE



393.126C2

393.126C3
393.126D1
393.126D2
393.126D4
393,128
1393.128B1
. 393.128B2
393.128B3
393.130
393.130B
393.130C
393.132
393.132B
393.132C
393.132C5
393.134
393.134B1
393.134B2
393.134B3
393.136
393.136B
393.136D
393.136E
393.136F
393.19
393.201
393.201(a)
393.201A
393.203
393.205(z)
393.205(b)
393.205(c)
393.205A
393.205B
393.205C
393.207(2)
393.207(b)
393.207(c)
393.207(d)
393.207(e)
393.207(f)
393.207A
393.207B
393.207C
393.207D

1CALLCORNERS OF CHASIS NOT SECURED
1CFRONT/REAR NOT SECURED INDEPENDENTLY
1CEMPTY CONTAINER NOT PROPERLY POS.
1CEMPTY CONTAINER NOT PROP. SECURE
1CEMPTY CONTAINER NOT PROPERLY SECURED
1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT OF VEHICLES
1CVEHICLE NOT SECURED, FRONT & REAR
1CTIEDNS(S) NOT AFFIXED TO MOUNTING PTS
1CTIEDOWN(S) NOT OVER/AROUND WHEELS
1CNO/AMPROPER HVY VEH/MACHINE SECUREMENT
1CITEM NOT PROPERLY PREPARED TRANSPORT
ICIMPROPER RESTRAINT/SECURE OF ITEM .
1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT CRUSHED VEHICLES
1CPROHIBITED USE SYNTHETIC WEBBING
1CINSUFF TIEDOWNS PER STACK CARS
1CINSUFF MEANS RETAIN LOOSE PARTS
1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT ROLL/HOOK CONTAINER
1CNO BLOCKING FORWARD MOVEMENT
1CCONTAINER NOT SECURE FRONT VEHICLE
1CREAR OF CONTAINER NOT PROPERLY SECURE
1CNO/IMPROPER SECUREMENT LARGE BOULDERS
1CIMP PLACEMENT/POS FOR BOULDER
1CIMP. SECURE; CUBIC BOULDER
1CIMP SEC. NON-CUBIC BOULDER W/BASE
1CIMPR. SECURE NON CUBIC W/0 BASE
2CTURN SIGNAL/HAZARD LIGHT
1CFRAME VIOLATIONS, ALL
1CFRAME CRACKED/BROKEN/BENT/LOOSE
1CFRAME CRACKED/BROKEN/BENT/LOOSE
1CCAB AND BODY COMPONENTS |
2CWHEEL/RIM CRACKED OR BROKEN
2CSTUD/BOLT HOLES ELONGATED ON WHEELS
2CWHEEL FASTENERS LOOSE AND/OR MISSING
2CCRACKED OR BROKEN WHEEL OR RIM
2CBOLT HOLE ELONGATED, WHEELS
2CNUT OR BOLT LOOSE OR MISSING,WHEEL
2CAXLE POSITIONING PARTS DEFECTIVE/MISSING
2CADJ AXLE LOCKING PIN MISSING/DISENGAGED
2CLEAF SPRING ASSEMBLY DEFECTIVEMISSING
2CCOIL SPRING CRACKED AND/OR BROKEN
2CTORSION BAR CRACKED AND/OR BROKEN
2CAIR SUSPENSION PRESSURE LOSS
2CAXLES-POSITIONING PART CRACKED,BROKEN,ETC.
2CADJUSTABLE AXLE-SLIDER PIN MISSING/DISENGAGED
2CSPRING,LEAF-CRACKED,BROKEN MISSING,OR SHIFTED
2CSPRING,COIL-CRACKED OR BROKEN




393.207E
393.207F
393.207G
393.209(a)
393.209(b)
393.209(c)
393.209(d)
393.209(¢)
393.209A
393.209B
393.209C
393.209D
393.209E
39323
393.24A
393.24B/R
393.24C
393.24D
393.25A
393.25F
393.41
393.42
393.42B1
393.43
39343D
393.45

- 393.45A4
393.45B2!
393.45B3,
393.45D
39346
393.46(b)
393.46B
393.47
393.47A
393.47B
393.47C
393.47D
393.47E
393.47F
393.47G
393.48(a)
393 48A
393.50

393.50A .

393.50D

2CTORSION BAR-CRACKED OR BROKEN
2CAIR SUSPENSION_DEFECTIVE
2CNO/DEF AIR SUSPENSN EXH CONTROL
1CSTEERING WHEEL NOT SECURED/BROKEN
1CEXCESSIVE STEERING WHEEL LASH
1CLOOSE STEERING COLUMN
1CSTEERING SYSTEM COMPONENTS WORN/WELDED/MISSING
1CPOWER STEERING VIOLATIONS
. 1ICWHEEL,STEERING-INSECURE;SPOKES CRACKED/MISSING
1CLASH,STEERING-EXCEEDS STANDARDS
1CCOLUMN,STEERING INSECURE
1CSYSTEM COMPONENT,STEERING LOOSE OR DEF.
1CPOWER COMPONENT,STEERING DEFECTIVE
3CREQ LAMP NOT POWERED BY VEH ELEC
2CNON COMPLIANCE HEADLAMP REQ
3CNON COMPLIANT FOG DRIVING LAMPS
3CIMPROPER HEAD LAMP MOUNTING
3CIMP HEAD/AUXILIARY/FOG LAMP AIMING
2CIMPROPER LAMP MOUNTING.
2CSTOP LAMP VIOLATIONS
2CPARKING BRAKE SYSTEM INOPERATIVE
ICNO BRAKE WHEN REQUIRED
.. 1CFRONT WHEEL BRAKE, NONE

. 2CTRACTOR PROTECTION VALVEMISSING OR INOP,

2CNO OR DEF. AUTOMATIC TRAILER BRAKE

2CHOSE OR TUBING NOT SECURED
2CBRAKE HOSE/TUBING CHAF AND/OR KINKING
2CBRAKE HOSE/TUBING CHAFFING/KINKING
2CBRAKE HOSE/TUBING CONTACT EXH SYS
2CBRAKE CONN WITH LEAKS/CONSTRICTIONS

2CHOSE OR TUBING LEAK AND DEFECT AT CONNECTION
2CBRAKE CONNECTIONS WITH LEAKS/CONSTRICTIONS
2CBrake hoses improperly joined

2CBRAKE LINING OR PAD INADEQUATE
2CINADEQUATE BRAKES FOR SAFE STOPPING

' 2CMIS MATCHED BRAKE CHAMBERS SAME AXLE

2CMIS MATCHED SLACK ADJ EFF LENGTH
2CINSUFFICIENT BRAKE LININGS
2CCLAMP/ROTO TYPE BRAKE(S) OUT OF ADJ
2CWEDGE TYPE BRAKE(S) OUT OF ADJ
2CINSUFF DRUM/ROTOR THICKNESS
1CINOPERATIVE/DEFECTIVE BRAKES -
1CINOPERATIVE BRAKE

2CVACUUM SYSTEM,DEFECT IN BRAKE
2CBRAKE AIR TANK RESERVOIR DEFECT
2CNO/DEF AIR RESERVOIR DRAIN VALVE



39351  2CLOW AIR PRESSURE WARNING DEVICE
393.52A1  2CINSUFF. BRAKING FORCE AS % OF GVW/GCW
393.61  ICWINDOW,PUSH-OUT,CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION
393.61(a) |CINADDEQUATE OR MISSING TRUCK SIDE WINDOWS
393.61(b) 1CBUSES-WINDOW ESCAPE INOPERATIVE/OBSTRUCTED
393.61A  1CINADEQUATE OR MISSING TRUCK SIDE WINDOWS
393.61B  1CBUSES-WINDOW ESCAPE INOPERATIVE/OBSTRUCTED
393.62  1CWINDOW,PUSH-OUT,OBSTRUCTING
393.62A  1CNO/DEFECTIVE BUS EMERGENCY EXITS

1393.62C  1CNO/DEFECTIVE BUS EMERG EXIT WINDOWS
393.62D  1CNO/DEF. SAFETY GLASS/P-O WINDOW
393.62E  ICNO/INADEQUAT BUS EMERG EXIT MARKINGS
393.65  2CFUEL TANK NOT SECURE
393.65C  2CFUEL TANK SECUREMENT
393.67 - 2CFUEL LEAK
393.67C7  3CFUEL TANK FILL PIPE CAP MISSING
393.70  1CFIFTH WHEEL DEFECT |
393.70B2  1CDEFECTIVE FIFTH WHEEL LOCKING MECH
393.70C  1CCHAIN DEF., CABLE OR OTH SAFETY DEVICE
393.70D  1CSAFETY CHAINS/CABLES
393.70D8  1CIMP SAFETY CHAIN ATTACHMENT
39371  1CCOUPL. DEV. IN DRIVEWAY TOWAWAY OPER.,DEF. OF
393.75(2) 3CFLAT TIRE OR FABRIC EXPOSED
393.75(a)(1) 3CTIRE-PLY OR BELT MATERIAL EXPOSED
393.75(a)(2) 3CTIRE-TREAD AND/OR SIDEWALL SEPARATION
393.75(2)(3) 3CTIRE-FLAT AND/OR AUDIBLE LEAK
393.75(a)(4) 3CTIRE-CUT EXPOSING PLY AND/OR BELT MATERIAL
393.75(b) 1CTIRE-FRONT TREAD DEPTH LESS THAN 4/32 OF INCH
393.75(c) 3CTIRE-OTHER TREAD DEPTH LESS TIAN 2/32 OF INCH
393.75(d)  1CTIRE-BUS REGROOVED/RECAP ON FRONT WHEEL
393.75(f)  3CTIRE-LOAD WEIGHT RATING/UNDER INFLATED
393.75A  3CFAB./CORDS EXPOS. THRU TIRE TREAD OR SIDEWALL
393.75A1  3CEXPOSED FABRIC/CORDS THRU TREAD OR SIDEWALL
393.75A2.  3CSEPARATION OF ANY TREAD OR SIDEWALL
393.75A3  3CFLAT TIRE OR AUDIBLE LEAK
393.75A4  3CCUT IN TREAD/SIDEWALL EXPOSING FABRIC/CORDS
393.75B  1CTREAD ON STEERING AXLE TIRE LESSTHAN 4/32 INC
393.75C  3CTREAD ON TIRE LESSTHAN 2/32 INCH
39375D  1CBUS TIRE,RECAP ON STEERING AXLE
393.75F  3CLOAD LIMIT,WEIGHT CARRIED EXCEEDS TIRE
393.78  3CWIPER, WINDSHIELD
393.83(b) 3CEXHAUST DISCHARGE FUEL TANK/FILLER TUBE
393.83(c) 3CIMPROPER EXHAUST-BUS(GASOLINE)
393.83(d) 3CIMPROPER EXHAUST-BUS(DIESEL)
393.83B  3CEXHAUST,IMPROPER (BUS)
393.83C  3CEXHAUST SYSTEM




393.83G  3CEXHAUST LEAK UNDER TRUCK CAB/SLEEPER

393.87A  2CWARNING FLAG REQ. PROJECTING LOAD

393.87B  3CIMPROPER WARNING FLAG PLACEMENT

393.9  3COP. VEH W/OUT 1 LAMP LOW BEAM

393958  3CNO SPARE FUSES AS REQUIRED

393.9H  2CINOPERABLE HEAD LAMP -

393.9T  3CTAIL LAMP

395.13(d) 4DDRIVING AFTER BEING DECLARED OUT-OF-SERVICE $1000
395.13C . 4DOUT-OF-SERV DRIVER OPERATING CMV $1000

395.13D  4DDRIVING AFTER DECLARED 0OS $1000

395.13D1  4DDRIVING AFTER BEING DECLARED QOS $1000

395.15F  1DON BRD RCDING DEV FAIL RECONSTR INFO

3951515 1CONBOARD RCDING DEVC NOT DISPLAY

395.1H1  1C15,20,70/80 HOS VIOLS(AK-PROPERTY)

39510  1D16HR RULE VIOL(PROPERTY)

395.3(a)1) 1D10 HOUR RULE VIOLATION

395.3(a)2) 1D15 HOUR RULE VIOLATION

3953(b)  1C60/70 HOUR RULE VIOLATION

3953A1  1CDRIVING MORE THAN 10 HOURS

3953A1/R  1C11 HOUR RULE VIOL (PROPERTY)

3953A2  1CDRIVING AFTER HAVING BEEN ON DUTY 15 HOURS
3953A2/R  1C14 HOUR RULE VIOL (PROPERTY)

3953B  1CDRIV. AFTER ON DUTY 60/70 HRS IN 7/8 DAYS

3953B/R- 1C60/70 HR RULE VIOL (PROPERTY)

3955A1  1C10 HR RULE VIOLATION(PASSENGER)

3955A2 - 1C15 HR RULE VIOLATION(PASSENGER)

39558  1C60/70 HR RULE VIOL (PASSENGER)

3958 - 1DLOG BOOK OTHER VIOLATION

395.8(a) 1DNO DRIVERS RECORD OF DUTY STATUS

395.8(c)  DFALSE REPORT OF DRIVERS RECORD OF DUTY STATUS
395.8(f)(1) 1DDRIVERS RECORD OF DUTY STATUS NOT CURRENT
395.8(k)2) 1DDRIVERS FAILING TO RETAIN PREVIOUS 7 DAYS LOGS
3958A  1DLOG BOOK, NONE IN DRIVERS POSSESSION

395.8A1  1DNO DUTY STATUS RECORD

3958A2  1DFAIL TO MAINTAIN DUTY STATUS IN PROPER FORM
3958E - 1DLOG BOOK, FALSE ENTRIES

3958F  1DDUTY STATUS NOT CURRENT TO MOST RECENT CHANGE
395.8F1  1DLOG BOOK NOT CURR. TIME LAST CHNG OF DUTY
395.8K2 - IDFAILING TO RETAIN PRIOR 7 DAYS

395.8K3  1DLOG BOOK NOT POSS. RECORD FOR PRIOR 7 DAYS
395.13(d) 4DOPERATING VIOLATING A ROADSIDE 0OS ORDER $1000
396.3A1 .| 2COPERATING VEH. W/CRACKED BRAKE DRUM
396.3A1B  2CAIR RESERVOIR LOOSE

396.3A1BA  2CADJUSTMENT,BRAKE OUT OF (PUSH ROD)
396.3A1BC  2CAIR COMPRESSOR,VIOLATIONS

3963A1BD 1CDRUM OR DISK VIOLATIONS



396.3A1BH 2CHOSE OR TUBING DAMAGED/LEAKING

396.3A1BL 2CLEAK AIR RESULTING IN RESERVOIR PRESSURE LOSS
396.3A10 2CHYDRAULIC SYSTEM, DEFECTS IN .

396.3A1T  3COTHER TIRE VIOLATION

396.3A1W  2COTHER WHEEL VIOLATION

396.7 1CUNSAFE OPERATIONS FORBIDDEN

396.9C2 4DDRIVING A VEHICLE DECLARED OOS $1000

398.4 4DOPERATING CMV WHILE ILL/FATIGUED $100

4919.81 4CINTERSTATE-ICC -LIABILITY INSURANCE $560

4919.82 4CINTERSTATE-ICC-CARGO INSURANCE §300 .

4921.07 4COPERATING WITH NO PUCO INTRA AUTHORITY $500

4921.11 4CINTRASTATE INSURANCE $500 '

- 4921.14 4COPERATING BEYOND THE SCOPE OF PUCO AUTHORITY $500
4923.04 4COPERATING WITH NO PUCO INTRA AUTHORITY $500

4923.08 4CINTRASTATE INSURANCE $500

. 4923.14 4COPERATING BEYOND THE SCOPE OF PUCO AUTHORITY $500
172.303A 4CPROHIBITED MARKINGS $100

172.502A1 4CPROHIBITED PLACARDING $100

172.502A2 4CSIGN/DEVICE CONFUSED FOR PLACARD $100

Any questions in regards to this fine schedule please contact:
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Compliance Division
180 East Broad St.

Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614) 466-0351
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